COSMIC ASTROLOGY: THE BOOK OF ANSWERS

First Page per Chapter Preview

Cosmic Astrology: The Book of Answers

First Page per Chapter Preview Download



Copyright © 2014 The Oracle's Library All rights reserved.

cosmicastrologythebookofanswers.com theoracleslibrary.com

Table of Contents

I. Introduction to Astrology	11
II. Natal Chart Basics	23
III. The Significance of Angles & Aspects	37
IV. The History of Astrology	59
V. Celestial Folklore	71
VI. Astrological Symbols of Ancient Civilization	81
VII. The Stars—Nature's Calendar	93
VIII. Equinox & Solstice	111
IX. Zodiac Archetypes	125
X. The Limiting & the Limitless	149
XI. Evolution & Extinction Cycles	171
XII. Cosmic Astrology	199
XIII. Encyclopedia of Astrology	209
References	261

I. Introduction to Astrology

What is **astrology?**

Astrology is the ancient practice that seeks to interpret the relationship between the cosmos and life on Earth. At a glance, the planets and stars seem such arbitrary objects that shift like clockwork in the sky. In the present day, the stars have faded into the background—dimmed as the backdrop behind the glare of city lights, so that we neglect to look up at their beauty in awestruck wonder. And so, we have not yet come to the realization that there are forces that exist outside this world much greater than the sheltered surface upon which we live.

It seems more common in this day and age that we struggle to find significance in memorizing star patterns or simply pointing out the constellations in the night sky. We neglect the practice altogether, and throw it off as some form of over indulgence for amateur astronomers and crazed astrologers elated with lunacy. But with a closer observation of the planets and stars, the patterns of existence and interactions between take the shape of a divine melody, and with these patterns, we begin to unlock the beat of the drum in which chaos parades about the universe.

II. Natal Chart Basics

What is a natal chart?

A **natal chart** also known as a birth chart is used to map the celestial bodies in their corresponding zodiac at the time of birth. This is where we find not just the Sun sign used in modern day horoscopes, but the Moon, Venus and all other locations of each of the planets. The nativity in astrology is a useful tool in presenting a person's individual aura or personality characteristics. To create a natal chart, the native's exact birth date, time and place are needed to map a precise depiction of the cosmic conditions upon entering this world.

With this information, each of the planets are placed into a wheel diagram of the zodiac at the exact locations they existed in time—the natal chart. This data is then used to measure the angles between the planets, Moon and Sun, to draw up astrological aspects.

Astrological Aspects & Transits

III. The Significance of Angles & Aspects

Sacred Geometry

Why are some geometric shapes better than others?

The very fabric of the universe is designed in distinguished patterns that bring continuity and structure to the external world we call reality. These patterns of existence—when most stable—replicate the **golden ratio** expressed in geometric forms that shape the exterior surface of our world. We often underestimate the power of symmetry, though any painter, architect or musician would greatly benefit from a basic understanding in the aesthetic implications of the golden ratio.

The Vitruvian Man is a perfect example of how artist and inventor **Leonardo da Vinci** applied his knowledge of the golden ratio to the symmetrical construction of the human body. Da Vinci's illustrations are found within *De Divina Proportione* by mathematician Luca Pacioli. As it stands, Da Vinci's model is not just a theory but a truth in reality. The Vitruvian Man provides us with a visual representation to easier understand how the human figure itself is an expression of the golden ratio in the measure

IV. The History of Astrology

What did the ancients think about **astrology**?

In the era of our ancient ancestors, astrology and astronomy were one in the same—at least to the early Mesoamericans. Peoples of the past had not yet separated the empirical evidence of astronomy from the estimation and theory behind astrological influences, since neither of these concepts had become exacted in the way we consider astronomy a science under scientific method in modern times.

For the peoples of ancient civilization, the celestial bodies reflected the soul of the heavens (ouranos, gk). Therefore, the interactions between these divine forces—beyond the reach of human influence—were considered to have a lasting effect on destiny. To the ancients, considering the astrological influences was an attempt to master destiny by adjusting one's own life with the flux and flow of the **ambient**. The movements of the 'wandering stars' were observed and fixed-star positions calculated as the celestial bodies shifted with the seasons.

Ptolemy on Astrology

V. Celestial Folklore

The Mystery of Ophiuchus & Orion

What are the origins of the constellations **Ophiuchus** and **Orion**?

In ancient Greek mythology, the celestial figures Ophiuchus and Orion once crossed paths. Orion was the hunting partner of Artemis or Goddess of the Hunt. When Gaia overheard Orion boast to Artemis that there was no animal he could not slay, the goddess was angered at his arrogance. The demise of the Great Huntsman Orion was ordered by Gaia—Goddess of the Earth. The goddess sent a giant Scorpion, and after a vigorous battle with the beast, Orion died by the poison of its sting. Artemis pleaded with Zeus that Orion be placed among the stars. In the end, Orion and the Scorpion were separated at opposite ends of the zodiac. And as the Scorpion rises in the east, Orion dies and sets in the west.

The myth continues on past Orion's death. Asclepius—the legendary healer was able to extract the poison and revive Orion. After a complaint from the gods that Asclepius had defied natural order in raising the dead, Asclepius was struck down by the thunderbolt of Zeus. Impressed by the healing gifts of Asclepius,

VI. Astrological Symbols of Ancient Civilization

Tao of the Universe

What is meant by yin and yang in ancient Chinese philosophy?

In Chinese astrology and eastern philosophy, the **Tao** concepts of yin and yang name the two natural states that together characterize the basic essence of existence. The idea in mind is to conceptualize a frame of universal wisdom that applies to reality in its entirety. In practice, the Taoist thinkers must remove themselves from thought in the personal perspective — motivated by the ego—and seek a universal and all-encompassing point of reference, one that satisfies the whole of eternity.

First to understand yang, it is easiest to classify its effect with what is often considered the masculine quality. **Yang** is the positive, the assertive and rational. It is action. On the other side, yin is associated with the female quality. **Yin** is the negative, the passive and intuitive. It is inaction. These two manners of being—both yin and yang carry the seed of one another to maintain a

VII. The Stars – Nature's Calendar

Stars of the Seasons

What are the origins of the western zodiac constellations?

The development of astrology arose from early agrarian civilization, when knowledge of the seasons for sowing and harvesting was a key factor in the overall success of society—for famine, then and now remains a very real challenge in agrarian life.

In the days of ancient Egypt, the stars were named to indicate the changes brought on by the shifting seasons. The Egyptians tracked not only the weather cycles and seasons by the stars, but the length of daylight hours throughout the year. The constellations became a necessary tool to decipher the events as they would unfold with the turn of the seasons. Folklore in the oral tradition brought to life the character of each constellation and star, since reading and writing were the most common skills for none but the scribes in ancient agrarian society. And the oral tradition of celestial folklore was contagious, for the necessity of such a time tracking device—to the farmer—was essential. In this way, astrology was both the calendar and the weatherman to the ancient farmers.

VIII. Equinox & Solstice

Quarters of the Zodiac Cross

What is the significance of the **equinox** and **solstice**?

The equinox and solstice were once celebrated in ancient times with elaborate ritual and festivities in order to signify the four quarters of the annual seasonal cycle. At these four quarters, the Sun's passage from the equator to the Tropic of Cancer and then back to the Tropic of Capricorn becomes more apparent to the observer here on Earth by the length of daylight hours. On the day of **equinox**, the Sun and ecliptic are 90 degrees in relation to the equator of the Earth at 0 degrees latitude. Though on the solstices, the Sun is 90 degrees in relation to either of the tropics at about 23 degrees latitude north and south of the equator. This is the furthest the Sun's path varies between positions of latitude—from 23.5 degrees north and south of the equator.

The heated days of increased sunlight during the summer are the result of the presence of the Sun, just as the long evening hours of the winter indicate the absence of it. This movement of the Sun across the tropics is caused by the tilt of the Earth—and so, the

IX. Zodiac Archetypes

The universe or "the Absolute" is depicted in mythological stories to help mankind grasp concepts of eternity as well as aspects of the eternal. Both the myths and **cosmogony** of the ancient world take the shape of primordial tales that help explain the original essence of existence and the instance of initiation, when all came into being—the creation story.

The oldest creation stories of many religions assign characteristics to these underlying primordial aspects of Nature that would otherwise seem too abstract to grasp. Within these myths of the ancient world, the characters are represented as deities to explain conceptual ideas, phenomena or forces beyond human control. In this way, the gods and goddesses of the ancient world gave qualities to the most basic forms of Nature to help understand each extension of **the Source**—from which all things apparent and invisible manifest.

Deities of the Ancient World

X. The Limiting & the Limitless

What the Ancients Knew

How did the ancients define nature as a process?

In the ancient Chinese philosophical tradition of Tao, the forces of yin and yang together formed the very essence of nature—a process based upon these interlocking polarities at the heart of existence. The yin holds the seed of yang that shows himself when too much of her is present. And when yang overpowers the odds, yin appears once again to take his place. Between the eternal interacting forces of yin and yang, balance is continuously overturned and maintained. One is the seed of the other, and we must observe both—not as separate entities—but as a process of eternal balance between the two.

In a similar sense, great thinkers of the ancient Hindu world once gave up on the idea of "cause and effect" altogether. Instead, they came to consider that each was the observance of the other from the view of a different vantage point.

Somewhere along the road, the observance of cause and effect gave rise to scientific method. It was the thought that one could

XI. Evolution & Extinction Cycles

Patterns of Extinction

What causes have been presented to explain mass extinction events?

In recent years, researchers in the fields of biology, geology and physics have attempted to track down a correlation between the natural rhythms of the Earth and changes in climate and diversity of the plant and animal kingdoms across the globe. To track such cycles of extinction and evolution, we must compare ice core data, sediment layers and marine fossil records to piece together a timeline of Life in the past.

The History of Earth and all its flora and fauna is one riddled with times of 'testing' and 'adaptation' in the form of evolution and extinction cycles. Each sudden shift in extinction led to evolution that was brought on by the natural fluctuations of Earthly cycles or the interference of **extrasolar** objects that caused a cataclysmic event. Over the last decade, there are some who would propose that mass extinction events unfold with a pattern that can be traced. Regardless of whether or not this is fact, these mass extinction

XII. Cosmic Astrology

How has the practice of astrology transformed over the ages?

When we look to the natural history of the Earth for answers, it becomes clear that both cosmic and local 'human consciousness created' elements are factors that affect climate change. The results of Earthly cycles and human intervention have the potential to breathe life or extinguish all trace of it. Therefore, the question of climate change should be one of utmost importance, since climate is also linked to mass extinction events of the past.

It becomes easier to define the phrase 'we are all connected' when we take notice of our own ability to affect the planet and all that is creation on Earth. But to step back and view the wider picture, the sky above holds the key to natural seasonal rhythms and Earthly cycles. Just like the weather, we can use these natural rhythms, the changes in Earth's orbit found in the **Milankovitch cycle** to predict the unraveling of an **ice age**, since astronomical signals for climate change occur with regularity. But also like the weather, we must take into account the 'unexpected' or unforeseen factors that upset the balance of these more predictable natural patterns.

When we trace back the origins of the tropical zodiac to its

XIII. Encyclopedia of Astrology

- **abyss-** primal chaos or undefined space before time; also "bottomless" or limitless.
- aether- the "quint" or fifth classical element outlined by Pythagoras in ancient Greece and named the quintessence or quality of the upper air of the abyss; also "ether" and the Sanskrit "akasha". It is the dodecahedron of the Platonic solids. In the modern era, aether is considered to be a medium for the transmission of electromagnetic frequencies. It is the essence of limitless—the weightless, invisible and all-permeating force—contained in all substance; the astral light that encompasses all space.
- **affinity-** a synchronous event of natural harmony that connects perceived acausal possibility in the mind of archetypal thought (the invisible) with causal circumstance (the visible) resulting in the formation of a symbol.
- **affirmation-** a symbol of the mind that invokes the memory of Divinity or the initial affinity.
- air- one of the four classical elements outlined by Pythagoras in

The Book of Answers hardcover & paperback are set to be released December 16, 2014.

♦Full Ebook Available online 12/16/14♦ cosmicastrologythebookofanswers.com

■ Pre-order your copy today and Get 20% off using the code "ORACLESALE" when you checkout.

Visit <u>mkt.com/the-oracles-library</u> to order now.



-Read More by Athena Keen at TheOraclesLibrary.com-

References

I. Introduction to Astrology

- Manly P. Hall, *Astrological Keywords*, (Lanham: Littlefield, Adams & Co., The Philosophical Research Society, 1975).
- Joanne Wickenburg, *A Journey through the Birth Chart*, (Reno: CRCS Publications, 1985).

II. Natal Chart Basics

C. G. Jung, *Modern Man in Search of a Soul*, trans. W. S. Dell and Cary F. Baynes, (San Diego: Harcourt Brace Jonanovich, 1933).

William Lilly, An Introduction to Astrology, (London: G. Bell & Sons, 1852).

III. The Significance of Angles & Aspects

- Anthony Aveni, Empires of Time: Calendars, Clocks and Cultures, (New York: Basic Books, 1989).
- Assignment Discovery: The Golden Ratio, http://videos.howstuffworks.com/discovery/30014-assignment-discovery-the-golden-ratio-video.htm.
- Descartes and the Pineal Gland, (Stanford Encyclopedia of Philosophy), http://plato.stanford.edu/entries/pineal-gland/revised 18 September 2013.
- Rene Descartes, *Passions of the Soul*, 1649 CE, trans. Johathan Bennett, 2010-2015.
- Hunting the Hidden Dimension, television broadcast, (PBS: Nova), 24 August 2011.
- Genchi Kato, A Study of Shinto: The Religion of the Japanese Nation, (New York: Barnes & Noble, 1971), Urabe-no-Kanekuni, (Shinto poet), ca. 720 CE.

- Johannes Kepler, *Harmonices Mundi [The harmony of the world]*, 1619 CE, trans. E.J. Aiton, A.M. Duncan, and J.V. Field, (Philadelphia: The American Philosophical Society, 1997).
- Johannes Kepler, *Mysterium Cosmographicum [The Secret of the Universe]*, 1596 CE, trans. A. M. Duncan, (New York: Abaris Books, 1981).
- Benoit Mandelbrot, *The Fractal Geometry of Nature*, (San Francisco: W. H. Freeman, 1982).
- Sir Isaac Newton, *The Mathematical Principles of Natural Philosophy*, trans. Andrew Motte, (New York: Daniel Adee, 1846), https://ia600300.us.archive.org/8/items/newtonspmathema00ne wtrich/newtonspmathema00newtrich.pdf.
- Plato, *Timeaus*, 360 BCE, trans. Benjamin Jowett (The Internet Classics Archive), text version, http://classics.mit.edu/Plato/timaeus.html, 1994-2009.
- Vijay Tankha, *Ancient Greek Philosophy: Thales to Gorgias*, (New Delhi: Dorling Kindersley Pvt Ltd, 2006), Aristotle, De caelo [On the Heavens], 350 BCE.
- Vettius Valens, *Anthology*, ca. 150 to 175 BCE, trans. Mark T. Riley, http://www.csus.edu/indiv/r/rileymt/VettiusValens entire.pdf, 10 December 2013.
- Marcus Vitruvius, *Marcus Vitruvius Pollio: de Architectura*, ca. 15 BCE, trans. Bill Thayer, http://penelope.uchicago.edu/Thayer/E/Roman/Texts/Vitruviu s/1*.html, updated 7 December 2009.

IV. The History of Astrology

- Asger Aaboe, Episodes From the Early History of Astronomy, (New York: Springer-Verlag, 2001).
- Anthony Aveni, Stairways to the Stars: Skywatching in Three Great Ancient Cultures, (New York: John Wiley & Sons, 1997).
- Archimedes, The Sand-Reckoner, ca. 3rd Century BCE, trans. Thomas

- Heath, (Cambridge University Press, 1897), http://www.sacred-texts.com/cla/archim/sand/index.htm.
- Nicholaus Copernicus, *De revolutionibus orbium coelestium [On the revolutions of the spheres]*, 1543, (The University of Texas), http://www.geo.utexas.edu/courses/302d/Fall_2011/Full text Nicholas Copernicus, _De Revolutionibus (On the Revolutions),_ 1.pdf, 2011.
- Mihai Eminescu, *Evening Star*, 1883 CE, (Radu Narcis Velicescu, 1994-2014), http://www.romanianvoice.com/poezii/poezii_tr/eveningst ar.php.
- James Evans, *The History and Practice of Ancient Astronomy*, (New York: Oxford University Press, 1998).
- William J. Fielding, *Strange Superstitions & Magical Practices*, (Philadelphia: Circle Books, The Blakiston Company, 1945).
- David H. Kelley & Eugene F. Milone, *Exploring Ancient Skies: An Encyclopedic Survey of Archeoastronomy*, (New York: Springer Science + Business Media, 2005).

V. Celestial Folklore

- Aaron J. Atsma, *ASKLEPIOS*, (New Zealand: Theoi Project), http://www.theoi.com/Ouranios/Asklepios.html, 2000-2011.
- Carl Jung, *Psychological Reflections: An Anthology*. (New York: Princeton University Press, 1953).

VI. Astrological Symbols in Ancient Civilization

- Albert Einstein and George Bernard Shaw, *On Cosmic Religion and Other Opinions and Aphorisms*, (Dover Publications, 2009).
- Abolqasem Ferdowsi, *Shahnameh: The Persian Book of Kings*, trans. Dick Davis, (New York: Penguin Books, 2007).

- Holy Bible with the Apocryphal/Deuterocanonical Books, New Revised Standard Version Bible, (HarperCollins Publishers, Division of Christian Education, 2007).
- Laozi, trans. by D.C. Lau, (Chinese University Press, 1989), Book 10, (47).
- R. G. H. Siu, *The Tao of Science: An Essay on Western Knowledge and Eastern Wisdom*, (Cambridge: The MIT Press, The Massachusetts Institute of Technology, 1964).

VII. The Stars - Nature's Calendar

- Ancient Computer, television broadcast, (PBS: Nova), http://video.pbs.org/video/2364988981/, 3 April 2013.
- Hesiod, *Works and Days*, ca. 700 BCE, trans. Hugh G. Evelyn-White, 1914, (Theoi E-Texts Library), http://www.theoi.com/Text/HesiodWorksDays.html, 2000-2011.
- How to read time [Astronomical Clock, Prague], (Pražská informační služba: PragueWelcome.com), http://www.staromestskaradnicepraha.cz/en/astronomical-clock/how-to-read-time/, 2013.
- Johannes Kepler, *Somnium [The Dream, or posthumous work on lunar astronomy]*, 1608 CE, (Madison, Milwakee, London: University of Wisconson Press, 1967).
- Poor Richard Improved, 1754, (Founders Online: National Archives), http://founders.archives.gov/documents/Franklin/01-05-02-0051, ver. 2014-05-09. The Papers of Benjamin Franklin, vol. 5, July 1, 1753, through March 31, 1755, ed. Leonard W. Labaree, (New Haven: Yale University Press, 1962) p. 181-185.
- William Shakespeare and David Daniell, *Julius Caeasar* [The Life and Death of Julius Caesar, ca. 1599], 3rd ed., (Bloomsbury Arden Shakespeare, 1998),

http://shakespeare.mit.edu/julius_caesar/full.html.

VIII. Equinox & Solstice

- Mark Adams, *Machu Picchu Secrets*, (National Geographic Society Online), http://travel.nationalgeographic.com/travel/top-10/peru/machu-picchu/secrets/, 1996-2014.
- Rob Bryanton, *Imagining the Tenth Dimension*, video, http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=JkxieS-6WuA, 2012.
- Charles Freeman, *Egypt*, *Greece and Rome: Civilizations of the Ancient Mediterranean*, 2nd ed., (Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2004).
- Lisa Krause, *Sun to Illuminate Inner Sanctuary of Pharaoh's Temple*, (National Geographic News: National Geographic.com), http://news.nationalgeographic.com/news/2001/02/0221_a busimbel.html, 21 February 2001.
- Laghada, *Vedanga Jyotisha*, ed. & trans. K.V. Sarma, T. S. Kuppanna Sastry (New Delhi: Indian National Science Academy, 1984).
- *Newgrange*, http://www.newgrange.com/.
- Sten Odenwald. *Technology Through Time, Issue* #72: Ancient Astronomical Alignments, http://sunearthday.nasa.gov/2011/articles/ttt_72.php.
- Philolaus of Croton, *Pythagorean and Presocratic: A Commentary on the Fragments and Testimonia with Interpretive Essays*, ed. Carl A. Huffman, (New York: Cambridge University Press, 1993), Philolaus fragment, 6.
- Surya Siddhanta, trans. Pundit Bapu Deva Sastri, (Calcutta:, The Baptist Mission Press by C. B. Lewis 1861).

IX. Zodiac Archetypes

William George Aston., Shinto: The Ancient Religion of Japan, (London: Constable & Company Ltd, 1921),

- https://archive.org/details/shintoancientrel00astorich.
- E. A. Wallis Budge, *The Gods of the Ancient Egyptians or Studies in Egyptian Mythology*, (London:Methuen & Co., 1904).
- Baron D'Holbach, *The System of Nature or laws of the moral and physical world*, 1868 (New York: Burt Franklin, 1970), p 170.
- Carl Jung, Collected Works of C.G. Jung, Volume 11: Psychology and Religion: West and East, (New York: Pantheon Books, 1958).
- Plato, *The Republic*, VII, 360 BCE, trans. Benjamin Jowett, (The Internet Classics Archive), text version, http://classics.mit.edu/Plato/republic.8.vii.html, 1994-2009.
- Religions | Zoroastrianism, (BBC Online), http://www.bbc.co.uk/religion/religions/zoroastrian/, 2014.

X. The Limiting & the Limitless

- S. N. Balagangadhara, *The Heathen in His Blindness*"--: *Asia, the West, and the Dynamic of Religion,* (New York: E. J. Brill, 1994), Acharya Jinasena, Mahapurana, 898 CE.
- Philolaus, (Stanford Encyclopedia of Philosophy), http://plato.stanford.edu/entries/philolaus/, revised 18 July 2012.
- Carl Sagan, *Cosmos*, (New York: Ballantine Books, Carl Sagan Productions, 1980).

XI. Evolution & Extinction Cycles

Joshua E. Brown, *Science: There's Something Ancient in the Icebox: Researchers find three-million-year-old landscape beneath Greenland Ice Sheet*, (The University of Vermont Online), http://www.uvm.edu/~uvmpr/?Page=news&storyID=1830 9, 17 April 2014.

- Sing C. Chew, *Ecological Futures: What History Can Teach Us*, (Plymouth: AltaMira Press, 2008).
- Sing C. Chew, The Recurring Dark Ages: Ecological stress, climate changes, and system transformation, (Plymouth: AltaMira Press, 2007).
- Extinctions in the History of Life, edited by Paul D. Taylor, (Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 2004).
- M. Fritz and B. Loewly, *On the Connexion of Sunspots with Planetary Configuration*, (London: The London, Edinburgh and Dublin Philosophical Magazine & Journal of Science, Volume XLI., Fourth Series), January to June 1871.
- J. D. Haigh, M. Lockwood, M. S. Giampapa, *The Sun, Solar Analogs, and the Climate*, (New York: Springer-Verlag, 2005).
- Tony Hallam, Catastrophes and lesser calamaties: The causes of mass extinctions, (Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2004).
- Eric Lambin, *The Middle Path*, trans. M. B. DeBevoise, (Chicago: The Univeristy of Chicago Press, 2007).
- Chris Landau, *Planetary-Spin heat*, *Jupiter-Saturn-Solar Tidal-Sunspot coupling and Planetary-Solar alternating magnetic field rings*. (The American Institute of Professional Geologists), 4 October 2010,
 - http://www.aipg.org/Events/mtg_proceedings/2010annmt g/Landau, 20Chris.pdf.
- Richard A. Muller & Gordon MacDonald, *Ice Ages and Astronomical Causes: Data, spectral analysis and mechanisms*, (Chichster: Springer-Verlag, 2000).
- Michael R. Rampino, *The Galactic Theory of Mass Extinctions: An Update*, (New York: NASA Goddard Institute of Space Studies, 1998).
- Dr. Seuss, Oh the Places You'll Go!, (New York: Random House,

1990).

XII. Cosmic Astrology

Joseph Campbell with Bill D. Moyers, *The Power of Myth*, television broadcast, (PBS, 1988).

George Musser, What Would Happen If Earth and Mars Switched Places?, (The Scientific American, http://blogs.scientificamerican.com/observations/2011/06/09/what-would-happen-if-earth-and-mars-switched-places/, 9 June 2011).

Nikola Tesla, *How Cosmic Forces Shape Our Destinies: Did the War Cause the Italian Earthquake*, (New York: New York American, 7 Feb 1915).

XIII. Encyclopedia of Astrology

Nicholas deVore, *Encyclopedia of Astrology*, (New York: Philosophical Library, 1947).

Encyclopedia Britannica, http://www.britannica.com/, 2014.

Illustrations

Anastasiya Drake. Cover Art & Lady Vitruvia.

The Cosmic Joker. Platonic Space & The Encirclopedia.

Sam Gorrin. The Budding Flower of Life.

Amir Mansour. Fontana della Pigna, Osiris the Singularity & Key to the Milky Way.

Steen. The Orloj, Faces of the Equinox, Ecliptic Transits of the Tropics, The Harmony of Three & The Great Cosmic Traverse.

Links

The Bioelectromagnetic Society, https://www.bems.org/journal.

Calendars through the Ages, http://www.webexhibits.org/calendars/calendar.html.

Click on the symbol of an element to see its atomic emission spectrum, http://chemistry.bd.psu.edu/jircitano/periodic4.html.

The Hellenistic Astrology Website, http://www.hellenisticastrology.com/

Simulator of the astronomical dial of the clock [Astronomical Clock Prague], http://www.orloj.eu/en/orloj_simulator1.php.